From: Kirk Nixon

To: Joy Thurston-Cook
Cc: Scott Halty; Monty McGuffin
Subject: FW: CSRP SAWS Terminus Discharge

Joy —just an FYTI on Vista Ridge /Agua Vista PS operational changes due to
weather conditions as detailed below.

Call if you have any questions.

Thanks

Kirk

From: Alissa Lockett

Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2020 6:13 PM

To: Grant Ellis (Parks) ; Mark Wittlinger(PWD)

Cc: Marty Jones ; Rogelio Placencia ; Scott Halty ; Kirk Nixon ; Kelsey Scherschel (Parks) ; Matthew
Digges M

Subject: Re: CSRP SAWS Terminus Discharge

Grant & Mark,

Due to this week’s rain events, we are experiencing low customer demands in the areas served by
our Agua Vista Station and had to begin discharging water at a flow rate of approximately 5 to 6
million gallons per day (9 to 11 cfs) to Mud Creek. This will likely continue into tomorrow.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Alissa Lockett

Director-Engineering

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 21, 2020, at 8:02 AM, Alissa Lockett <Alissa.lockett@saws.org> wrote:

Grant & Mark,

We wanted to let you know that SAWS had to discharge dechlorinated water into Mud
Creek from about 5 to 8 AM today. We estimate the total volume to be about 2.5
million gallons. We are still working through balancing flows in our next phase of
integration and customer demands were low overnight.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Alissa Lockett

Director-Engineering

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 17, 2020, at 10:44 AM, Alissa Lockett <Alissa.lockett@saws.org>
wrote:
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Since weather and how it affects customer demands is unpredictable, 24
hours notice will not be possible but we’ll do our best to give you all a
heads up as requested.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 17, 2020, at 9:40 AM, Grant Ellis (Parks)
<Grant.Ellis@sanantonio.gov> wrote:

WARNING: This is an EXTERNAL email --- DO

NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust
the sender and know the content is safe.

Alissa, an email notification with at least 24 hours advance
notice, if possible, to me and Kelsey Scherschel (cc’d) would
be greatly appreciated. Thanks so much.

-Grant

Grant Ellis

Natural Resources Manager
Parks and Recreation Department
City of San Antonio

5800 Enrique M. Barrera Pkwy.
San Antonio, TX 78227
Ph:210-207-2815

From: Alissa Lockett [mailto:Alissa.lLockett@saws.orqg]
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 8:56 AM

To: Grant Ellis (Parks); Mark Wittlinger(PWD); Marty Jones

Cc: Rogelio Placencia; Scott Halty; Kirk Nixon; Kelsey
Scherschel (Parks)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: CSRP SAWS Terminus Discharge
Grant,

Can you confirm how you want us to do the notifications
(email or phone call) and who they should go to? For the
most part, we’ve stopped discharges at Agua Vista Station
that would go into Mud Creek. However, if we have a day
with really low customer demands that makes it difficult to
distribute all the water (such as a rain event), we might have
to do a short-term release to avoid overflowing tanks. This
possibility should go away after we complete the tunnel in
July and move into the next phases of integration of this
water supply. Just let us know the best way to notify Parks
because it might be a plant operator having to make this
notification in the middle of the night.

Thank you,


mailto:Grant.Ellis@sanantonio.gov
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Alissa Lockett
San Antonio Water System

From: Grant Ellis (Parks) [mailto:Grant.Ellis@sanantonio.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 8:59 PM

To: Mark Wittlinger(PWD)

<Mark.Wittlinger@SanAntonio.Gov>; Alissa Lockett
<Alissa.lockett@saws.org>; Marty Jones
<Marty.Jones@saws.org>

Cc: Rogelio Placencia <Rogelio.Placencia@saws.org>; Scott
Halty <Scott.Halty@saws.org>; Kirk Nixon

<Kirk.Nixon@saws.org>; Kelsey Scherschel (Parks)

<Kelsey.Scherschel@sanantonio.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: CSRP SAWS Terminus Discharge

WARNING: This is an EXTERNAL email --- DO

NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust
the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks very much, Alissa. The Parks Department apparently
fielded calls recently regarding water flowing in Mud Creek
and at Mud Creek Park. | think if there’s any way that SAWS
can provide the Parks Department with advance notice when
water is going to be released into Mud Creek, that will allow
us to be better prepared to take those calls and provide
adequate response. We appreciate your help.

Thanks again. -Grant

Grant Ellis

Natural Resources Manager
Parks and Recreation Department
City of San Antonio

5800 Enrique M. Barrera Pkwy.
San Antonio, TX 78227

Ph: 210-207-2815

From: Mark Wittlinger(PWD)

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 3:46 PM

To: 'Alissa Lockett'; Marty Jones

Cc: Rogelio Placencia; Scott Halty; Kirk Nixon; Grant Ellis
(Parks); Kelsey Scherschel (Parks)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: CSRP SAWS Terminus Discharge
Alissa

That helps. If Grant has any other questions, | will let him
respond.
Thanks!

J. Mark Wittlinger
Project Manager / Landscape Architect
Public Works Department

114 W. Commerce Street. 4™ Floor | San Antonio, TX 78205
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P.O. Box 839966 | San Antonio, TX 78283-3966
0:210.207.2874 | F: 210.207.2197

From: Alissa Lockett <Alissa.lLockett@saws.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 3:42 PM

To: Mark Wittlinger(PWD)
<Mark.Wittlinger@SanAntonio.Gov>; Marty Jones

<Marty.Jones@saws.org>

Cc: Rogelio Placencia <Rogelio.Placencia@saws.org>; Scott
Halty <Scott.Halty@saws.org>; Kirk Nixon
<Kirk.Nixon@saws.org>; Grant Ellis (Parks)
<Grant.Ellis@sanantonio.gov>; Kelsey Scherschel (Parks)

<Kelsey.Scherschel@sanantonio.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: CSRP SAWS Terminus Discharge

Mark,

Can you confirm which location Parks is concerned about
this new discharge? We significantly reduced discharge last
Friday from the Agua Vista Station to the drainage easement
upstream of Mud Creek because we started flushing the
pipeline to our Bitters Pump Station, which is located at
Bitters and West Avenue. That discharge meanders through
the City storm water system toward Salado Creek but can be
seen at some low water crossings. Is that what you're
referring to? The flow varies because we are not flushing at a
constant rate. We're still serving the Stone Oak area from
the Agua Vista Station, and the customer demands vary.

Let me know if that helps clarify.

Alissa Lockett

San Antonio Water System

From: Mark Wittlinger(PWD)
[mailto:Mark.Wittlinger@SanAntonio.Gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 3:01 PM

To: Marty Jones <Marty.Jones@saws.org>

Cc: Alissa Lockett <Alissa.Lockett@saws.org>; Rogelio
Placencia <Rogelio.Placencia@saws.org>; Scott Halty
<Scott.Halty@saws.org>; Kirk Nixon <Kirk.Nixon@saws.org>;
Grant Ellis (Parks) <Grant.Ellis@sanantonio.gov>; Kelsey
Scherschel (Parks) <Kelsey.Scherschel@sanantonio.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: CSRP SAWS Terminus Discharge

WARNING: This is an EXTERNAL email --- DO

NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust
the sender and know the content is safe.

Marty
We noticed a new discharge form the Agua Vista Treatment
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plant coming through the park and Parks has received calls.
Please let me /Public Works Vertical and Grant Ellis (copied
on this email), Parks & Recreation Natural Areas Manager
know whenever a discharge is planned. When the public
calls, it is nice to be aware.

Was the purpose of the flow for more flushing of the
treatment plant?

And when you notify us, let us know the quantity. Are you
also notifying Les Saberniak, Public Works Stormwater
Operations Manager?

This may be difficult and only a suggestion but if SAWS could
consider pumping some of the water behind the dam to
recharge, it might be beneficial and good PR.

Thanks!

J. Mark Wittlinger
Project Manager / Landscape Architect
Public Works Department

114 W. Commerce Street. 4 Floor | San Antonio, TX 78205
P.O. Box 839966 | San Antonio, TX 78283-3966
0:210.207.2874 | F: 210.207.2197

From: Marty Jones <Marty.Jones@saws.org>

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Mark Wittlinger(PWD)
<Mark.Wittlinger@SanAntonio.Gov>

Cc: Alissa Lockett <Alissa.lockett@saws.org>; Rogelio
Placencia <Rogelio.Placencia@saws.org>; Scott Halty
<Scott.Halty@saws.org>; Kirk Nixon <Kirk.Nixon @saws.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: CSRP SAWS Terminus Discharge
Hi Mark,

I left a couple messages for you. Just want to see if you guys
have any concerns on the discharge or need us to do
anything.

Give me a call at the office or on my cell when you have a
few minutes. I've reached out to SARA as well.

Thanks,

Marty Jones, P.E.

Manager, Water Resources

San Antonio Water System

W: (210) 233-3249

C:(210) 383-6884

From: Marty Jones

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 11:06 AM
To: 'Mark Wittlinger(TCl)'
<Mark.Wittlinger@SanAntonio.Gov>
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Cc: 'Classen-Steubing 2017 (89233-
cosaprimelink_unifier_prod@oracleindustry.com)' <89233-
cosaprimelink_unifier_prod@oracleindustry.com>; Alissa
Lockett <Alissa.Lockett@saws.org>; Rogelio Placencia
<Rogelio.Placencia@saws.org>; Scott Halty
<Scott.Halty@saws.org>; Kirk Nixon <Kirk.Nixon@saws.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: CSRP SAWS Terminus Discharge
Let’s get on a call on Monday Mark.

Want to make sure | understand your concerns.

Let me know what time works for you.

Thanks,

Marty Jones, P.E.

Manager, Water Resources

San Antonio Water System

W: (210) 233-3249

C: (210) 383-6884

From: Mark Wittlinger(TCl)
[mailto:Mark.Wittlinger@SanAntonio.Gov]
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:19 AM
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

|
Marty & All

| guess a portable pump & piping to put some of that behind
the dam so some of that water into the Edwards would be a
major, long term, regulatory hurdle, or would it? Recycle.
Just a thought.

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

From: Marty Jones [mailto:Marty.Jones@saws.orq]
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Sent: Friday, April 03, 2020 5:14 PM

To: Mark Wittlinger(TCl)

Cc: 'Classen-Steubing 2017 (89233-
cosaprimelink_unifier_prod@oracleindustry.com)'; Alissa
Lockett; Rogelio Placencia; Scott Halty; Kirk Nixon
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: CSRP SAWS Terminus Discharge
Mark,

We are planning on starting production at our Agua Vista
Station again on Monday April 6th
again through Mud Creek.
Discharge will be approximately 30 — 40 million gallons per
day for about 3-5 days, then we will reduce to 20 million
gallons per day for about a week.

We are hoping to reduce the discharge to no more than 10
million gallons per day after that for about a month at which
time we hope to further reduce discharge flow.

All discharge will be potable water quality and meet all
regulatory requirements.

Please let us know if you have any concerns.

| will be sure to reach out if anything changes.

Thanks,

Marty Jones, P.E.

Manager, Water Resources

San Antonio Water System

W: (210) 233-3249

C:(210) 383-6884

. We will be discharging

From: Marty Jones

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 7:36 PM

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

Lockett <Alissa.lockett@saws.org>

Subject: RE: CSRP FW: [EXTERNAL] Terminus Discharge
Good evening Mark,

SAWS completed all the testing and flushing on Monday and
are no longer discharging from the site.

If SAWS plans anymore flushing we will be sure and reach
out to you in advance.

Let us know if you have any questions or need anything
more.

Thanks,

Marty Jones, P.E.

Manager, Water Resources

San Antonio Water System
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W: (210) 233-3249
C: (210) 383-6884

From: Marty Jones

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 10:33 AM

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

We completed the first phase of testing. Moving into the
next phase now.

We will be We will be discharging 35 - 45 Million Gallons a
day for the next 18 days.

I'll provide another update if anything changes.

Let us know if you have any concerns.

Thanks,

Marty Jones, P.E.

Manager, Water Resources

San Antonio Water System

W: (210) 233-3249

C: (210) 383-6884

From: Marty Jones

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 3:45 PM

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
Lockett <Alissa.Lockett@saws.org>

Subject: RE: CSRP FW: [EXTERNAL] Terminus Discharge
Mark,

We resolved our issues. The Testing starts tomorrow at
10:00 AM

We will be discharging 20 Million Gallons a day for the next 7
days.

I'll provide another update before the next phase.
Thanks,

Marty Jones, P.E.

Manager, Water Resources

San Antonio Water System

W: (210) 233-3249

C:(210) 383-6884
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From: Marty Jones

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 6:58 AM

To: 'Mark Wittlinger(TCl)'
<Mark.Wittlinger@SanAntonio.Gov>

Cc: Classen-Steubing 2017 (89233-
cosaprimelink_unifier_prod@oracleindustry.com) <89233-
cosaprimelink_unifier_prod@oracleindustry.com>; Alissa
Lockett <Alissa.Lockett@saws.org>

Subject: RE: CSRP FW: [EXTERNAL] Terminus Discharge
Mark,

We were planning on starting some testing today and
increasing the discharge through Mud Creek but we had to
postpone the start.

Garney will still be discharging 17 — 18 million gallons per
day into the drainage easement for the next few days.

I will reach out if anything changes.

Thanks,

Marty Jones, P.E.

Manager, Water Resources

San Antonio Water System

W: (210) 233-3249

C: (210) 383-6884

From: Mark Wittlinger(TCl)
[mailto:Mark.Wittlinger@SanAntonio.Gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 8:24 AM

To: Marty Jones <Marty.Jones@saws.org>

Cc: Classen-Steubing 2017 (89233-
cosaprimelink_unifier_prod@oracleindustry.com) <89233-

cosaprimelink_unifier_prod@oracleindustry.com>
Subject: CSRP FW: [EXTERNAL] Terminus Discharge

WARNING: This is an EXTERNAL email --- DO

NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust
the sender and know the content is safe.

Mary

Will that flow be all 7 days or only work days, M-F? And will
it be 24 hours a day or during daylight?

Thanks!

J. Mark Wittlinger

Project Manager / Landscape Architect

Transportation & Capital Improvements

114 W. Commerce Street. 41" Floor | San Antonio, TX 78205

P.O. Box 839966 | San Antonio, TX 78283-3966
0:210.207.2874 | F: 210.207.2197
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www.sanantonio.gov/tci |www.remembertheriver.com

From: Marty Jones [mailto:Marty.Jones@saws.orq]
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 7:04 PM

To: Mark Wittlinger(TCl)

Cc: Alissa Lockett; Anne Hayden

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Terminus Discharge
Mark,

Garney plans to discharge approximately 17 — 18 million
gallons per day into the drainage easement from Jan 10" to

Jan 16

We will keep you up to date on any changes.
Thanks,

Marty Jones, P.E.

Manager, Water Resources

San Antonio Water System

W: (210) 233-3249

C: (210) 383-6884

From: Bill Williams [mailto:bwilliams@garney.com]
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 9:58 AM

To: Marty Jones <Marty.Jones@saws.org>

Cc: Alissa Lockett <Alissa.lockett@saws.org>; Donovan
Burton <Donovan.Burton@saws.org>; Anne Hayden
<Anne.Hayden@saws.org>; Gavino Ramos R
<Gavino.Ramos@saws.org>; Rogelio Placencia
<Rogelio.Placencia@saws.org>; Scott Parrish

<sparrish@garney.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Terminus Discharge

WARNING: This is an EXTERNAL email --- DO

NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust
the sender and know the content is safe.

|
Marty,

We anticipate begin to operate at low flow this Friday

though the January 16, 2019.

Thanks

Bill Williams

Employee-Owner Since 2010

GARNEY CONSTRUCTION Advancing Water

PH: 210.448.0321 cELL: 719.423.0200 Fax: 720.407.8216

ADDRESS: 40 NE Loop 410, Suite 343, San Antonio TX 78216
GARNEY.COM

From: Marty Jones <Marty.Jones@saws.org>
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 9:56 AM
To: Bill Williams <bwilliams@garney.com>

Cc: Alissa Lockett <Alissa.Lockett@saws.org>; Donovan
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Burton <Donovan.Burton@saws.org>; Anne Hayden

<Anne.Hayden@saws.org>; Gavino Ramos R

<Gavino.Ramos@saws.org>; Rogelio Placencia
<Rogelio.Placencia@saws.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Terminus Discharge
Bill please provide the plan for flushing for the next couple of
weeks.

Thanks,

Marty Jones, P.E.

Manager, Water Resources

San Antonio Water System

W: (210) 233-3249

C: (210) 383-6884

From: Marty Jones <Marty.Jones@saws.org>

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 8:58 AM

To: Bill Williams <bwilliams@garney.com>

Cc: Alissa Lockett <Alissa.lockett@saws.org>; Donovan
Burton <Donovan.Burton@saws.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Terminus Discharge

Bill,

City of SA Parks and Rec is asking us to give them notice for
any planned discharge.

If you guys have a schedule please pass it along or let me
know in advance before discharging.

I'll pass it along to the City.

Thanks,

Marty Jones, P.E.

Manager, Water Resources

San Antonio Water System

W: (210) 233-3249

C: (210) 383-6884

This e-mail message is intended only for named
recipients. It contains information that may be
confidential, privileged, or otherwise exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you have received
this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are
not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to a named recipient, be advised that any
review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly
prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have
received this message in error, and delete the message.
Thank you. Visit us on the web at

http://www.Garney.com
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http://www.Garney.com
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**THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL

SENDER OUTSIDE OF THE CITY.**

Be cautious before clicking links or opening attachments
from unknown sources. Do not provide personal or
confidential information.
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